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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

 
Date: 12/05/17 

Subject: PEMA Cascade Trailer 
Solicitation Number: 6100044162 

Due Date/Time: 12/08/17 @ 2:30 P.M 
Addendum Number: 3 

 
 
 
 

To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals).  
 
List any and all changes: Please note the following supplier inquiries/questions, and agency responses.  

1. Can you explain the high mount trailer -  Define high-mount? 
              Answer - The High Mount refers to the lights.  The lights are to be mounted above                                       
                 the floor level. 
 

2. The high mount—we are thinking the end-user means a deckover, unless to verify that all of 
the equipment is to be free-stand mounted, rather than encased in cabinetry.  

      Answer -   All equipment is to free-stand mounted.  Trailer is basically a landscape-type 
trailer with no rear panel or railing. 

 
3. Is there a particular style of aluminum flooring required, or meet/exceed? 
      Answer - Must be a minimum of 1/8”. 

 
4. Is powder coat required or meet/exceed with explanation? 
      Answer - Frame as a minimum must be powder coated. 

 
5. Smooth metal fenders meet/exceed or MUST BE smooth? 
      Answer - Smooth metal fenders minimum. 

 
6. If an image of the trailer could provided.                                                                                        

Answer -  Unable to provide.  
7. Is this an enclosed or open trailer? (Deck over/single/ flat-bed)                                     

Answer - Trailer is basically a landscape-type trailer with no rear panel or railing. 
8.  Do they intend to deliver?                                                                                                 

Answer - Completed trailer is to be delivered to PA State Fire Academy, 1150 Riverside 
Drive, Lewistown, PA 17044  



 

BOP-1305  
  
Revised  05/20/2015 

 

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 
the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 
 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Name:  Joslyn J. Thomas  
Title:  Commodity Specialist  
Phone:  717-425-5043 
Email:   joslthomas@pa.gov 


